From: Minas Masihi, Anaeis@DTSC

To: email@philrutherford.com

Cc: Knight, Daniel@DTSC; Miller, Elena@DTSC; Higginson, E. Paige@DTSC
Subject: PR8-031025-02

Date: Monday, June 23, 2025 10:33:35 AM

Attachments: 2025.06.23 PR8-031025-02 - Phil Rutherford - PRA Extension Letter.pdf

Good morning,

I hope this email finds you well.
Attached please find DTSC’s correspondence regarding your Public Records Act
request.

Thank you.

Anaeis Minas Masihi (She/Her)

Senior Legal Analyst

Office of Legal Counsel

Department of Toxic Substances Control
9211 Oakdale Avenue

Chatsworth, CA91311
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Sent Via Email
June 23, 2025

Mr. Phil Rutherford
email@philrutherford.com

RE: PUBLIC RECORDS ACT REQUEST; PRA#: PR8-031025-02 - “SANTA SUSANA
FIELD LABORATORY — SB-990 & 2010 Administrative Orders on Consent (2010
AQCs)”

Dear Mr. Rutherford,

On March 7t, 2025, the Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC) received your
California Public Records Act request via email. This is a follow-up to our letter dated
May 26, 2025, stating that we would provide a response by June 23, 2025.

We are continuing to evaluate responsive records and expect to provide a further

response by June 30, 2025. To the extent we can provide responsive records prior to
this date, we will do so.

Sincerely,
Anacio Minas Masiti

Anaeis Minas Masihi
Senior Legal Analyst
anaeis.minasmasihi@dtsc.ca.gov

cc:  Daniel Knight
DTSC PRA Coordinator
Daniel.Knight@dtsc.ca.gov
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June 23, 2025
Phil Rutherford
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Elena Miller
DTSC Assistant Chief Counsel
Elena.Miller@dtsc.ca.gov

Paige Higginson
DTSC Staff Counsel
Paige.Higginson@dtsc.ca.gov
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